

Name Myda Narayan Reddy
Fathers Name M. Raja Reddy
Date of Birth 22-06-1970
Place of Birth Hyderabad
Education B.A (Maths, Economics, Statistics),
Osmania University, Hyderabad.
Address: 1-5-1084/244, Road No.3,
Mangapuram Colony,
Old Alwal, Secunderabad - 500010.

24 years in Journalism.

2009 - 2020:
CEO and Editor, TNEWS
Telangana Broadcasting PVT LTD.
Road no.10, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad-
500034.

2008 -2009:
Chief reporter, HMTV

Work Experience **2007 -2008:**
Chief reporter ,Sakshi news paper

2003-2007:
Senior Reporter, Andhra Jyothi.

1995 -2003:
Sub-editor, Reporter, senior reporter,
Vartha.

Profile

: Born in an agriculture family of Mubaruspur Village, Doulatnabad Mandal of Siddipet District in the year 1970.

Graduated with mathematics, applied maths, and economics as major from Osmania University.

Started career as a trainee Sub Editor at Vaartha News Paper in the year 1995 and grown to the position of Sub Editor covering Science, Environment and Defence Sectors.

In the year 2003, joined Andhra Jyothi Daily and covered political issues including Secretariat, Assembly, Irrigation, Education and law and order in the capacity of Senior Correspondent and Chief Reporter .

Later, as a Chief Reporter in Sakshi Daily, covered political issues and law and order for the year 2007-2008.

After working as a Chief Reporter and Bureau Incharge, moved to HMTV in the year 2008.

Became CEO and EDITOR of TNEWS in the year of 2009 and looked after over all Editorial content and day to day issues of the News Channel .

Had an opportunity in discovering Deserts(2002) and Water Sheds Management in Madhya Pradesh(1999) with Centre for Science and Environment(CSE) Anil Agarwal Media Fellowships. As a Press Academy member from 2014 – 2019, made continuous efforts for the welfare of Journalists.

With 24 years of experience and wide knowledge in Journalism, has grown from a trainee Sub Editor to CEO & Editor working in almost all major media houses. Contributed to the field of journalism covering socio political, rural and economic issues. Good understanding of Science, Education, Environment and Defence issues helped him in contributing to the enlightenment of general public through media.